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From: "Florin Spineanu” <spineanu@nipne.ro>

Subject: [Fwd: Meeting of the 'Plasma Stability and control' Topical Group 17-18 March 2010]
Date: Fri, February 12, 2010 1:37 pm

To: ailie@ifa-mg.ro

————————————————————————————————— Original Message ----------=-=----——“—-—-—~—~—~—~—~—~—~—~—~—-
Subject: Meeting of the 'Plasma Stability and control' Topical Group 17-18 March

2010 From: "Piller-Mutch Karin" <Karin.Piller-Mutcheefda.org>
Date: Thu, January 21, 2010 2:55 pm
To: "Weber Harald" <weber@ati.ac.ats>

"Daniele Carati" <dcaratie@ulb.ac.be>
vmassaut@sckcen.be
"Troyo Troev" <troev@inrne.bas.bgs>
kassinos@ucy.ac.cy
pavlo@ipp.cas.cz
"Jeng Juul Rasmussen" <jens.juul.rasmussen@risoe.dk>
Seppo.karttunenevtt.fi
"Gabriel Marbach" <gabriel.marbachecea.fr>
Sibylle.guenter@ipp.mpg.de
u.samm@fz-juelich.de
"Kyriakos Hizanidis" <Kyriakos@central.ntua.gr>
"Zoletnik Sandor" <zoletnike@rmki.kfki.hu>
"Miles Turner" <miles.turner@dcu.ie>
pizzutoefrascati.enea.it
Francesco.gnesotto@igi.cnr.it
Maurizio.lontano@ifp.cnr.it
"Sternberg Andris" <stern@latnet.lvs>
uspuras@mail.lei.lt
"Sultana Joseph" <joseph.sultana@um.edu.mt>
donnee@rijnh.nl
versteeghenrg.eu
andrzej.galkowski@ipplm.pl
serra@cfn.ist.utl.pt
F.Spineanu@ifa-mg.ro
spineanu@ifin.nipne.ro
"Stefan Matejcik" <Stefan.Matejcik@fmph.uniba.sk>
milan.cercek@ijs.si
"Sanchez Joaquin" <joaquin.sanchez@ciemat.es>
james.drake@alfvenlab.kth.se
minhquang. traneepfl.ch
steve.cowley@ukaea.org.uk
tom.eischene@eco.etat.lu
madis kefi.tartu.ee
"Michael Van Schoor" <michael.van.schoor@rma.ac.be>
klaus.heschefusion.fzk.de
Cc: Didier.Gambier@f4e.europa.eu
douglas.bartlett@ec.europa.eu
Yvan.Capouet@ec.europa.eu
"Maurizio Gasparotto" <maurizio.gasparotto@f4e.europa.eu> "Borba Duarte"
<Duarte.Borbaeefda.org>
francesco.romanelli@jet.efda.org
irie.kutsuna@jet.efda.org
Maria-Elena.tuzia@fusion.fzk.de
"Fischer Monika" <Monika.Fischer@oeaw.ac.ats>
"Anna Kantner" <anna.kantner@oeaw.ac.at>
"sansovini@frascati.enea.it" <'sansovini@frascati.enea.it's>
"lisa.jones@ukaea.org.uk" <'lisa.jones@ukaea.org.uk'>
"mfernandae@cfn.ist.utl.pt" <'mfernandaecfn.ist.utl.pt'>
"Franel Bertrand" <Bertrand.Franel@efda.orgs
"riggio@ifp.cnr.it" <'riggioeifp.cnr.it's>
Antonella.Clissa@f4e.europa.eu
ria.van.naelten@sckcen.be
gvanderp@sckcen.be
fabienne.debrouchovenefde.europa.eu
"Danielle Audisio" <danielle.audisio@cea.fr>
guenther.hasinger@ipp.mpg.de
"Kirm Marco" <marco.kirme@ut.ee>
Marc.Beurskens@jet.uk
silvia.madridef4e.europa.eu
Benedicte.Schifflers@rma.ac.be
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anja.bauver@ipp.mpg.de
david.maisonnier@ec.europa.eu
m.j.vanveenendaal@rijnhuizen.nl
"Thomas Paul (F4E)" <paul.thomas@f4e.europa.eu>
reinhard.maschuwefusion. fzk.de
Meister@ipp.mpg.de
Petya .MUTISHEVA@ecC.europa.eu
"Piller-Mutch Karin" <Karin.Piller-Mutcheefda.org>
"Hoepner Christiane" <Christiane.Hoepnere@efda.orgs>
"Humphreys Jennie" <Jennie.Humphreyseefda.orgs>
Sue.manhood@ccfe.ac.uk
Par Strand <elfps@chalmers.se>
"Kalupin Denis" <Denis.Kalupinefda.orgs
piero.martin@igi.cnr.it
"Rudi Koslowski" <H.R.Koslowgki@fz-juelich.de>
emanuel . joffrine@jet.efda.org
"Graebner Anne" <Anne.Graebner@efda.org>
Dear All,
please find attached the letter FR/ag-405 referring to the Meeting of the 'Plasma

Stability and control' Topical Group 17-18 March 2010, in Culham-JET Site, UK on

behalf of Dr. Francesco Romanelli.

With my best regards,

Karin Piller-Mutch

EFDA Close Support Unit

c/o Max-Planck-Institut fuer Plasmaphysik

Boltzmannstrasse 2

D-85748 Garching bei Muenchen

Germany

Phone: +49 89 3299 4211

Fax: +49

89 3299 4197

e-mail: Karin.piller-mutcheefda.org

web: http://www.efda.org <http://www.efda.org/>

Florin Spineanu
Head of Research Unit, Association EURATOM-MEdC Romania

Institute of Atomic Physics, Atomistilor 409 Magurele Bucharest 077125 Romania

Tel: +40214574550/ext 2250, +40 733083687
Fax: 402145744093
e-mail: spineanu@nipne.ro, f.spineanu@ifa-mg.ro

web page:

http://florin.spineanu.free.fr
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